To

Dy. Conservator of forests,
Rampur Forest Division,
Distt. Shimla H.P.

Subject:- Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land for the construction of Kot Dogri 10 MV within
the jurisdiction of Rampur forest division DISTT. Shimla H.P.

Respected Sir,

On the subject cited above and the online observation raised from the office of CCF
Rampur the detail reply is as under:-

As replied in our earlier reply the area measuring 12.9880 ha. is barest minimum and
cannot be avoid for diversion for the said project. It is pertinent to mention here that about 2 ha. of
forest area is required for the construction of project component and rest about 10.7 ha area is required
for the construction of 66 KV transmission line. It is further submitted that about 6 KM forest area is
required for the construction of transmission line from the switch yard of Kot Dogri project to the
allotted interconnection point near the switch yard of Kut Energy (24 MV). As per the guidelines of
electricity regulatory authority the area required for constructing 66 KV line is 18 meter. Therefore the
area considered for diversion of project component and transmission line is justified and unavoidable.

You are therefore requested to consider our reply and forward the forest case to the
quarter concerned.

Yours Sincerely

—

For M/s GEE CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.
Kot Dogri HEP (10 MW)
Authorized Signatory



